

From: nick@llewellynharker.com
To: [Lisa Walton](#)
Subject: RE: P/21/046/HH The Moorings
Date: 06 October 2021 15:38:37
Attachments: [image006.png](#)
[image007.png](#)
[image008.png](#)

Yes agreed.

Thanks,

Nick Lowe RIBA
Director

llewellyn
harker
lowe

Llewellyn Harker Lowe, Home Barn, Gattrell, Northend, Bath, Somerset, BA1 8EH
Tel. 01749 860022
nick@llewellynharker.com
www.llewellynharker.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. In accordance with GDPR, our Privacy Policy can be downloaded [here](#) or alternatively a copy can be sent to you on request.

Llewellyn Harker Ltd, Registered in England Number 4076300.

From: Lisa Walton [mailto:Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk]
Sent: 06 October 2021 12:35
To: Nicholas Lowe <nick@llewellynharker.com>
Subject: P/21/046/HH The Moorings

Hi Nick,

I have the bat survey reports now, so I just need to adjust the conditions on this one and get the decision issued. I'm conscious that I sent out an EoT request to take the expiry date up to 8th October. Can you let me know if you did agree to this, just so I can note it in the system.

Thanks
Lisa

Lisa Walton *MRTPI*
Chief Planning Officer
Council of the Isles of Scilly

Email: lisa.walton@scilly.gov.uk
Tel: 01720 424456 (Voicemail only during Lockdown)
Mob: 07871 982537 (mobile phone signal dependent)

Reception: 0300 1234 105



Please note that the Council may need to disclose this e-mail under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the attention and use of the named addressee(s) and must not be disclosed to any other person without our authority. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient or are aware that this e-mail has been sent to you in error, you are not authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it. This email is not (nor forms any part of) a legally binding contract. E & OE. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform postmaster@scilly.gov.uk The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of the organisations within the Council of the Isles of Scilly or any of its Committees.